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M E M O R A N D U M 

 

TO: Janet Graham, Commissioner 

 Department of Law   

  

FROM: ___________________________________________ 

 Daniel H. Fischer, Administrative Specialist 

  
DATE: November 7, 2012 

 
RE: Summary of Personnel Actions for Resolutions 

   (Council Meeting – November 15, 2012) 
 
The following has been approved by the Mayor and is hereby submitted for Council approval: 
  
PROBATIONARY CIVIL SERVICE APPOINTMENTS 
 
Richard Morgan, Engineering Aide Sr., Grade 109N, $15.794 hourly, in the Division of Traffic Engineering, 
effective December 3, 2012. 
 
Kim Nesbitt, Human Resources Generalist, Grade 118E, $2,760.64 bi weekly, in the Division of Human 
Resources, effective November 29, 2012. 
 
Kristie Thomas, Administrative Specialist, Grade 110N, $16.953 hourly, in the Division of Parks and Recreation, 
effective November 19, 2012. 
 
Darrell Doty, Police Analyst, Grade 111N, $22.091 hourly, in the Division of Police, effective December 3, 2012. 
 
PERMANENT SWORN APPOINTMENTS 
 
Christopher Young, Police Lieutenant, Grade 317E, in the Division of Police, effective October 30, 2012. 
 
 


